Friday, September 1, 2023

Board Designated Holiday - all schools

Date and Time: Friday, September 1 11:55 pm

Monday, September 4, 2023

Labour Day - Schools Closed

Date and Time: Monday, September 4 11:55 pm

Tuesday, September 5, 2023

First Day of Classes - regular calendar schools

Date and Time: Tuesday, September 5 6:00 pm

Standing Committee Meeting

Date and Time: Tuesday, September 5 7:00 pm

Members of the public are welcome to attend any public Board or Standing Committee meeting and can watch the livestream on YouTube. Doors will open 30 minutes prior to the start of every meeting. If attending in-person, the doors to the building will close at 7:10 p.m. for Board and Standing Committee meetings and at the designated start time of the meeting for any other in-person meetings. Anyone who arrives after that may not be able to access the building as the doors will be locked.

The DDSB is committed to a safe and respectful environment for all Board and Standing Committee Meetings. All individuals attending in-person will be required to sign in and show photo identification for the purposes of verifying their identity. Individuals that do not wish to sign in may choose to participate in the meeting virtually through the livestream. All participants are expected to be respectful and not interrupt the meeting proceedings. In the interest of maintaining that, should there be any conflict between members of the audience or any meeting disruptions, people in attendance may be directed to leave the premises.

If you would like to make a presentation at a Standing Committee meeting, you need to <u>submit your presentation</u> to the <u>Trustee Services Coordinator</u>, <u>Trustee's Office</u> at least eight working days before the next scheduled meeting of the Standing Committee in order for your request to be considered. Requests must state the matter to be ediscussed, include materials intended to be presented and provide the name of any organization or interested party to be represented, and confirm the authority of the spokesperson.

Thursday, September 7, 2023

Ukrainian Heritage Day

Date and Time: Thursday, September 7 11:55 pm

The DDSB recognizes the important contributions that Ukrainian Canadians have played in the development of Ontario and across the country.

Friday, September 8, 2023

International Literacy Day (UN)

Date and Time: Friday, September 8 11:55 pm

Celebrating International Literacy Day!

Sunday, September 10, 2023

World Suicide Prevention Day

Date and Time: Sunday, September 10 11:55 pm

Today is World Suicide Prevention Day. Find out more about the <u>DDSB Well-Being & Mental Health Strategic Plan and resources</u>.

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Violence in Schools Ad Hoc Committee

Date and Time: Tuesday, September 12 6:00 pm - 8:30 pm

Saturday, September 16, 2023

Rosh Hashanah

Date and Time: Saturday, September 16 5:00 pm

Rosh Hashanah, translates to "head of the year" is the Jewish New Year. It is a time of inner renewal and divine

atonement.

Sunday, September 17, 2023

Rosh Hashanah

Date and Time: Sunday, September 17 12:00 am

Rosh Hashanah, translates to "head of the year" is the Jewish New Year. It is a time of inner renewal and divine atonement.

Terry Fox National Run Day

Date and Time: Sunday, September 17 6:00 pm

Monday, September 18, 2023

Board Meeting

Date and Time: Monday, September 18 7:00 pm

Members of the public are welcome to attend any public Board or Standing Committee meeting and can watch the livestream on YouTube. Doors will open 3 0 minutes prior to the start of every meeting. If attending in-person, the doors to the building will close at 7:10 p.m. for Board and Standing Committee meeting and at the designated start time of the meeting for any other in-person meetings. Anyone who arrives after that may not be able to access the building as the doors will be locked.

The DDSB is committed to a safe and respectful environment for all Board and Standing Committee Meetings. All individuals attending in-person will be required to sign in and show photo identification for the purposes of verifying their identity. Individuals that do not wish to sign in may choose to participate in the meeting virtually through the livestream. All participants are expected to be respectful and not interrupt the meeting proceedings. In the interest of maintaining that, should there be any conflict between members of the audience or any meeting disruptions, people in attendance may be directed to leave the premises.

Every regular Board meeting includes a Public Question Period. To ask a question, please complete a <u>public question form</u> prior to the Board meeting. Questions may be approved at the discretion of the Chair of the Board and related approved questions may be consolidated. There is no Public Question Period during Standing Committee meetings or Special Board meetings.

Please Note: The public question form will open on Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. and close on Friday at 12:00 p.m. before the Board meeting.

Questions selected will be displayed in the Board Room during Public Question Period along with the corresponding response. All questions that are selected for consideration and responses will be posted on the DDSB website subsequent to the meeting. All questions submitted will be shared with Trustees for their awareness.

Wednesday, September 20, 2023

Audit Committee Meeting

Date and Time: Wednesday, September 20 6:00 pm

Thursday, September 21, 2023

International Day of Peace

Date and Time: Thursday, September 21 12:00 am

Each year the International Day of Peace is observed around the world on 21 September. The UN General Asse mbly has declared this as a day devoted to strengthening the ideals of peace, through observing 24 hours of non-violence and cease-fire. Source

SEAC Meeting

Date and Time: Thursday, September 21 6:30 pm

Saturday, September 23, 2023

Autumn Equinox

Date and Time: Saturday, September 23 12:00 am

In the Northern Hemisphere, autumn begins on this day with the autumnal equinox. In the Southern Hemisphere, today is the beginning of spring. The daylight length is virtually the same everywhere on earth.

Sunday, September 24, 2023

Yom Kippur

Date and Time: Sunday, September 24 5:00 pm

Wishing a peaceful Yom Kippur to those DDSB families observing.

Monday, September 25, 2023

Yom Kippur

Date and Time: Monday, September 25 7:00 pm

Wishing a peaceful Yom Kippur to those DDSB families observing.

Franco-Ontarian Day

Date and Time: Monday, September 25 11:55 pm

September 25th is officially celebrated as Franco-Ontarian Day. In 1986, the provincial government passed the French Language Services Act which made French an official language of the province's education system, judi ciary, and legislature, and guaranteed an individual's right to receive government services in French.

Tuesday, September 26, 2023

Eid-Milad-un-Nabi

Date and Time: Tuesday, September 26 5:00 pm

Wednesday, September 27, 2023

Governance and Policy Committee Meeting

Date and Time: Wednesday, September 27 6:00 pm

Members of the public are welcome to attend any public Governance and Policy Committee meeting and can w atch the livestream on YouTube. Doors will open 30 minutes prior to the start of every meeting. If attending inperson, the doors to the building will close at 6:10 p.m. Anyone who arrives after that time may not be able to a ccess the building as the doors will be locked.

The DDSB is committed to a safe and respectful environment for all meetings. All individuals attending in-pers on will be required to sign in and show photo identification for the purposes of verifying their identity. Individu als that do not wish to sign in may choose to participate in the meeting virtually through the livestream. All part icipants are expected to be respectful and not interrupt the meeting proceedings. In the interest of maintaining th at, should there be any conflict between members of the audience or any meeting disruptions, people in attendance may be directed to leave the premises.

Eid-Milad-un-Nabi

Date and Time: Wednesday, September 27 7:00 pm

Rowan's Law Day

Date and Time: Wednesday, September 27 11:55 pm

We honour and remember Rowan Stringer at the DDSB and support concussion awareness, training and educati

Friday, September 29, 2023

Sukkot begins

Date and Time: Friday, September 29 5:00 pm

Chag Sameah to all DDSB families observing Sukkot.

Saturday, September 30, 2023

National Day for Truth & Reconciliation, and Orange Shirt Day

Date and Time: Saturday, September 30 11:55 pm

Sept. 30 marks the National Day for Truth & Reconciliation, and #OrangeShirtDay. Ongoing learning is part of DDSB's commitment to Indigenous rights. The DDSB encourages everyone to take steps toward implementing the TRC Calls to Action

https://calendar.ddsb.ca